From: Nicola Hornsey

To: PDP
Subject: Submitter 72 - Draft Decision - Request for Correction of Error
Date: Friday, 13 February 2026 4:53:12 pm

Attachments: Burdon [71] Record of Title.pdf

We act for Lee Anne Burdon, Submitter number 71.

We have reviewed the draft Decision document.

There is an error in paragraph 288 of Decision Report Part 10.

The Burdon land is approximately 8.817 hectares not 2.4 hectares as stated.

A copy of the Record of Title confirming this is attached and was included in the Bundle of
Documents accompanying Mrs Burdon’s Statement to the Panel.

Could you please confirm that Council will incorporate this request for a correction in its
response to the Panel?

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Nicola Hornsey

Senior Associate
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COMPUTER FREEHOLD REGISTER
UNDER LAND TRANSFER ACT 1952

Search Copy
R.W. Muir
Registrar-General
of Land
Identifier CB767/74
Land Registration District Canterbury
Date Issued 05 September 1958
Prior References
CB405/294 CB694/89
Estate Fee Simple
Area 8.8717 hectares more or less
Legal Description Lot 1 Deposited Plan 19940 and Part Lot 1
Deposited Plan 4058
Proprietors
Lee Anne Burdon
Interests
Subject to a Water Race Easement over within land (Lot 1 DP 19940) created by Transfer 129423 - 7.4.1920 at
10.00 am
Transaction Id 24332500 Search Copy Dated 31/03/u9 3:38 pm, Page 1 of 1

Client Reference  tfoster002

Register Only






